## PLANNING AND RIGHTS OF WAY PANEL MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 17 JANUARY 2012

<u>Present:</u> Councillors Jones (Chair), Claisse (Vice-Chair), Cunio, L Harris, Osmond, Thomas and Barnes-Andrews

Apologies: Councillors Mrs Blatchford

### FORMER DILLONS GARDEN SHEDS SITE, OLD REDBRIDGE ROAD / 11/01506/FUL

Part retrospective change of use from previous use for manufacture and sale of timber sheds to use for painting contractors premises, vehicle repair and MOT Testing and storage purposes together with the retention of 3m high close boarded fencing to the eastern site boundary and siting of a portable building (resubmission of 11/00199/FUL).

Mr Sayle (Agent), Mr Sanders (Vice President Redbridge Residents Association - objecting) and Councillor Pope (Ward Councillor - objecting) were present and with the consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

UPON BEING PUT TO THE VOTE THE OFFICER RECOMMENDATION TO GRANT CONDITIONAL PLANNING PERMISSION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

**<u>RESOLVED</u>** that conditional planning permission be granted subject to the conditions in the report and additional conditions set out below.

#### Additional Conditions

#### 13 APPROVAL CONDITION – Site Management Plan [performance condition]

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, the development hereby approved shall operated in accordance with the submitted Paris Smith Site Management Plan (October 2011).

#### REASON

In the interests of highway safety and the amenities of the occupiers of the neighbouring properties.

# 14 APPROVAL CONDITION – Restriction on Vehicle Movements [performance condition]

The number of HGV movement associated with the uses hereby approved shall not exceed a total of 35 trips per day and within three months of the date of this permission, a method for monitoring the number of HGV trips shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The method of monitoring shall be in place three months after being approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and thereafter retained as approved.

#### REASON

In order that the Local Planning Authority can control the number of vehicles entering and leaving the site in the interests of highway safety and residential amenity.

#### **REASONS FOR DECISION**

The development is acceptable taking into account the policies and proposals of the Development Plan and other guidance as set out on the attached sheet. Other material considerations such as those listed in the report to the Planning and Rights of Way Panel on the 17.01.12 do not have sufficient weight to justify a refusal of the application. With the removal of the use of unit 3 for the storage and sorting of recycled materials, the proposal would be in keeping with the site and surrounding properties and would not have a harmful impact on the amenities of the neighbouring properties. Where appropriate planning conditions have been imposed to mitigate any harm identified. In accordance with Section 38 (6) of the Planning & Compulsory Purchase Act 2004, Planning Permission should therefore be granted taking account of the following planning policies:

"Saved" Policies – SDP1, SDP4, SDP5, SDP7, SDP9, SDP10, SDP16, and T12 of the City of Southampton Local Plan Review - Adopted March 2006 as supported by the adopted LDF Core Strategy (2010) policies CS6, CS7, CS13, CS19 and CS23 and the Council's current adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance.